From: EAdmm Assistant I(SMO)
To: “Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO): Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO);
Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Adiga, Mala (SMO); Columbus, Eric

(ODAG); Burrows, Charlotte (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

CC: {Admin. Assistant | (JMD);!__Admin. Assistant _{(SMO);| Admin. Assistant (SMO)

Sent: 4/28/2011 5:22:58 PM

Subject: Updates to. AG_book

Attachments: i Unrelated i
U n related 7 - Gun Control - Reporting Multiple

long gun sales (ODAG 04 08 11) with OLA edits (mda) OAG 4-20 OLP 4-27.docx; 38 - ROK

retransfer - 2011 briefer (ODAG 04 08 11) OLA cleared with edits (mda) OLP 4-27.docx; 39 -

Unrelated

Unrelated 1080 - AG supplemental gunrunner tps.docx; | Unrelated
Unrelated !

There are some loose ends with regards to the AG's book. | wanted to get everyone on the same page as to what the
updates are.
Today | distributed the updates | printed out for the AG's book. They are the following:
2b, which should go behind Unrelated :
A new #37
A new #38
A new #39
| also distributed a new page four of the Table of Contents, renaming the title of paper #91

Below are electronic copies of the following updates that should be in your book if they are not already:
1b which should go behind Unrelated -
A new #11
A new #52
A new #92
55¢ which should go behind Unrelated
A new #98
108c which should go behind the other ATF Gunrunner papers
And 2 additional papers not listed in the Table of Contents:

Admin. Assistant
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